From:

Sent: 06 February 2020 17:02

To: Planning

Subject: objection to planning application number 2019/5986/L
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir or Madam

This objection is made by Hubert Alistair Paul Picarda resident of_

The comments which | wish to make are directly related to the actual proposals made by the Honin all conscience
ourable Society of Lincoln’s Inn relating to the considerably increased external lighting of the Great Hall library
extension advocacy rooms and estate offices and directly opposite, and in full sight of, my third floor flat whose
largest rooms overlook the illumination. As such they are material considerations in connection therewith . They
represent lighting pollution on such an increased scale as to be likely and/ or calculated to be, or to constitute, a
plain risk to energy saving, and a plain environmental risk both to wild life (especially birds) and to the comfort and
quiet enjoyment of their tenanted premises by residents and professional business tenants free from nuisance or
annoyance or negligent misuse of premises retained by the applicant and from the possibility or threat of an
increased service charge burdens.

The deliberate avoidance of delivering notices to me and other tenants of 8 to 10 Old Square despite requests from
me on repeated occasions for such delivery predictably resulted in tenants not being made effectively and timeously
aware of these considerable adverse changes until very late in the day ie a few days before the deadline date and
bespoke and continue to bespeak an inappropriate unlandlordly attitude to any need for any concerned and
properly conscientious consultation of its tenants by an institution that could be expected to be honourable in its
conduct of its obligations.

For these material reasons which | reserve the right to supplement or expand by further email | oppose the
application and respectfully seek its rejection.

| also respectfully seek formal acknowledgment of safe receipt of this email

Yours sincerely



